
 

 

November 24, 2014 

 

Via E-mail  

Mr. Ronald A. Ballschmiede  

Principal Financial Officer  

Chicago Bridge & Iron Company N.V.  

Oostduinlaan 75  

2596 JJ The Hague  

The Netherlands 

 

Re: Form 10-K for the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

 Filed February 27, 2014 

File No. 001-12815 

 

Dear Mr. Ballschmiede: 

 

We have reviewed your filing and have the following comments.  In our comments, we 

ask you to provide us with information so we may better understand your disclosure. 

 

Please respond to this letter within ten business days by providing the requested 

information, or by advising us when you will provide the requested response.  If you do not 

believe our comments apply to your facts and circumstances, please tell us why in your response.   

 

After reviewing the information you provide in response to these comments, we may 

have additional comments. 

            

Form 10-K for the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

 

General 

 

1. Where a comment below requests additional disclosures or other revisions to be made, 

please show us in your supplemental response what the revisions will look like.  These 

revisions should be included in your future filings, including your interim filings, if 

applicable. 

 

Critical Accounting Estimates 

 

Recoverability of Goodwill and Long-Lived Assets, page 37 

 

2. Based upon your quantitative assessment of goodwill, you determined that the fair value 

of each of your reporting units acquired in 2013 exceeded their respective net book value 

and the fair value of all other reporting units significantly exceeded their respective net 

book values.  To the extent that any of your reporting units have estimated fair values that 
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are not substantially in excess of the carrying value and to the extent that goodwill for 

these reporting units, in the aggregate or individually, if impaired, could materially 

impact your operating results, please provide the following disclosures for each of these 

reporting units: 

 Identify the reporting unit; 

 The percentage by which fair value exceeds the carrying value as of the most-recent 

step-one test;  

 The amount of goodwill;  

 A description of the assumptions that drive the estimated fair value; 

 A discussion of the uncertainty associated with the key assumptions.  For example, to 

the extent that you have included assumptions in your discounted cash flow model 

that materially deviates from your historical results, please include a discussion of 

these assumptions; and 

 A discussion of any potential events and/or circumstances that could have a negative 

effect to the estimated fair value. 

 

We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosure 

in the filing to be certain that the filing includes the information the Securities Exchange Act of 

1934 and all applicable Exchange Act rules require.  Since the company and its management are 

in possession of all facts relating to a company’s disclosure, they are responsible for the accuracy 

and adequacy of the disclosures they have made.   

 

 In responding to our comments, please provide a written statement from the company 

acknowledging that: 

 

 the company is responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the filing; 

 staff comments or changes to disclosure in response to staff comments do not foreclose 

the Commission from taking any action with respect to the filing; and 

 the company may not assert staff comments as a defense in any proceeding initiated by 

the Commission or any person under the federal securities laws of the United States. 

 

You may contact me at (202) 551-3355 with any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

  

 /s/ Terence O’Brien 

  

Terence O’Brien 

Branch Chief 


